7/25/2019 Google Vault - Op-Ed

Op-Ed

email: "rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us Rose Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 10:31:50 AM Mountain Daylight Time
Pugliese”

To: email: "ABrowning@hbwresources.com Andrew C. Browning" , email: "EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org Emily
A. Haggstrom" , email: "Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org Eric Carlson" , email: "scottforcolorado@gmail.com Ray Scott"

Just following up to see where we were at in submitting the Op-Ed.

| do not want to poke Governor Polis so let's not add the part about including more electeds. We are in a
better position without him.

Thanks.
Rose

email: "EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 11:22:57 AM Mountain Daylight Time
Emily A. Haggstrom™

To: email: "rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us Rose Pugliese" , email: "ABrowning@hbwresources.com Andrew C. Browning" ,
email: "Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org Eric Carlson" , email: "scottforcolorado@gmail.com Ray Scott"

We won't, just refining a little more and will have over to you for a peek in 30 minutes or so for a final
review. Then we'll pitch in DP, DBJ, and move from there. Want to give you all big exposure. Can try to
place in the Sentinel too!

Emily Haggstrom
Phone: 713-337-8820 | Mobile: 720-582-0242

From: Rose Pugliese

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Andrew C. Browning ; Emily A. Haggstrom ; Eric Carlson ; Ray Scott
Subject: Op-Ed

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

email: "EHaggstrom@hbwresources.com Emily Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 1:00:33 PM Mountain Daylight Time
Haggstrom"

To: email: "rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us Rose Pugliese" , email: "ABrowning@hbwresources.com Andrew C. Browning" ,
email: "EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org Emily A. Haggstrom" , email: "Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org Eric Carlson" ,
email: "scottforcolorado@gmail.com Ray Scott"
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Rose,
Please take a look and let me know if you are okay with this edit.

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

email: "scottforcolorado@gmail.com Ray Scott" Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 3:23:41 PM Mountain Daylight Time
To: email: "EHaggstrom@hbwresources.com Emily Haggstrom"

Cc: email: "rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us Rose Pugliese" , email: "ABrowning@hbwresources.com Andrew C. Browning"
email: "EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org Emily A. Haggstrom" , email: "Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org Eric Carlson"

When you guys edit you really edit....... lol. I've already pounded on Polis so | can go either way. Overall
I'm fine with it.

Ray Scott
Colorado Senator SD 7

303-866-3077 | Cell 970-765-8683 | ray.scott.senate@state.co.us
www.scottforcolorado.com

r Ray SCM

District 7

W Follow on Twitter n Like us on Facebook

"I can't give you a sure-fire formula for success, but | can give you a formula for
failure: try to please everybody all the time." - Herbert Bayard Swope.

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If
you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.

Get your own & email signature

On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 1:00 PM Emily Haggstrom <EHaggstrom@hbwresources.com> wrote:
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Rose,

Please take a look and let me know if you are okay with this edit.

Emily Haggstrom

Phone: 713-337-8820 | Mobile: 720-582-0242

From: Rose Pugliese <rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Andrew C. Browning <ABrowning@hbwresources.com>; Emily A. Haggstrom <EHaggstrom@
consumerenergyalliance.org>; Eric Carlson <Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org>; Ray Scott
<scottforcolorado@gmail.com>

Subject: Op-Ed
Just following up to see where we were at in submitting the Op-Ed.

| do not want to poke Governor Polis so let's not add the part about including more electeds. We are in
a better position without him.

Thanks.

Rose

Ray Scott
Colorado Senator SD 7

303-866-3077 | Cell 970-765-8683 | ray.scott.senate@state.co.us

m www.scottforcolorado.com
r Ray Scott
District 7

W Follow on Twitter n Like us on Facebook
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"Try not to become a man of success. Rather become a man of value." - Albert
Einstein.

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If
you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.

Get your own = email signature

email: "EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org Thursday, June 13, 2019 at 4:26:19 PM Mountain Daylight Time
Emily A. Haggstrom"

To: email: "scottforcolorado@gmail.com Ray Scott"

Cc: email: "rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us Rose Pugliese" , email: "ABrowning@hbwresources.com Andrew C. Browning"
email: "Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org Eric Carlson"

HA! Our inside editor is an ex-Reuters bureau chief, and so he’s efficient. Glad this works. Thanks, Ray.

Emily Haggstrom

Phone: 713-337-8820 | Mobile: 720-582-0242
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From: Ray Scott <scottforcolorado@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Emily Haggstrom <EHaggstrom@hbwresources.com>

Cc: Rose Pugliese <rose.pugliese@mesacounty.us>; Andrew C. Browning <ABrowning@hbwresources.com>; Emily A.
Haggstrom <EHaggstrom@consumerenergyalliance.org>; Eric Carlson <Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org>

Subject: Re: Op-Ed

When you guys edit you really edit....... lol. I've already pounded on Polis so | can go either way. Overall
I'm fine with it.

Colorado Senator SD 7
removed by

sender. photo 303-866-3077 | Cell 970-765-8683 | ray.scott.senate@state.co.us
| | www.scottforcolorado.com

ls.Image l».Image
removed by = removed by
sender. sender.

"l can't give you a sure-fire formula for success, but | can give you a formula for failure:
try to please everybody all the time." - Herbert Bayard Swope.

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If
you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.

“lmage removed
“by sender.

Get your own lemail signature
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
consumerenergyalliance.org>; Eric
Carlson <Eric.Carlson@wscoga.org>; Ray Scott <scottforcolorado@gmail.com>

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

=%

Imaage Ray Scott
s 9 Colorado Senator SD 7
removed by
sender. photo 303-866-3077 | Cell 970-765-8683 | ray.scott.senate@state.co.us
| | www.scottforcolorado.com
w.Image ».mage

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

Get
“Image removed
l""""by sender.
your own | lemail
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